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Will   /   be going to
● Спонтанное (не 

запланир.) решение
● намерение выполнить 

действие в ответ на чью-
либо просьбу 

● просьба о помощи в 
вопросительных 
предложениях

● предложение сделать 
что-либо за говорящего

● обещание

● запланированное 
действие 

● намерение



Сompare: Will   /   be going to

● I will send you the 
information when I 
get it.

● Will you make 
dinner?

● I will do your 
homework for you.

● OK. I’ll buy it.

● He is going to spend 
his holidays in 
Hawaii.

● I'm going to be an 
actor when I grow 
up.



Present Continuous
 for planned actions

● arrangements 
between people

● fixed plans 

● We are meeting at 6 
tomorrow.

● They are leaving for 
London on Monday.



Present Simple for future actions

● for actions 
according to the 
timetables, 
programmes, 
schedules

● The play starts at 8 
p.m.

● The train arrives at 
6 p.m. tomorrow.



Will / going to for predictions

based on:
●something objective
He will be 30 next 
week.

●our ideas, opinion
I hope you will pass 
your exams.
I think Chelsea will 
win.

based on:
●facts, evidence
●what we see
Watch out! You are 
going to fall. It’s too 
slippery.
Look at the clouds. It’s 
going to rain.



Аня в Брайтоне . 
Она собирается 
посетить 
Королевский 
павильон.  

Ann is in Brighton. She is going to visit 
the Royal Pavilion.  



Слишком холодно. Я 
закрою окно.  

It’s too cold. I will close the window.  



Я собираюсь 
поехать в морское 
путешествие.  

I am going to have a voyage. 



Посмотри на 
тучи. Пойдет 
дождь.

Look at the clouds! It’s going to rain. 



 Я тебе 
перезвоню.  

I’ll call you back.  



Они вылетают в 
Египет  в 
воскресенье.  

They are flying to Egypt on Sunday.  



-Как Вы 
собираетесь 
оплатить? 
- Оплачу 
кредитной 
карточкой. 

- How are you going to pay?
- I’ll pay by a credit card.  



Сегодня солнечно. Я надену солнечные 
очки.  

It’s sunny today. I will wear my 
sunglasses.  



Помоги мне нести этот ранец, 
пожалуйста.  

Will you help me carry this bag, please? 



Answer the questions:

● What future forms are used for planned 
actions?

● Does the Present Simple Tense have a future 
meaning?

● What form is used for spontaneous 
decisions, promises,  requests?

● -What future forms are used for predictions?



Thank you for attention


